

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INDIAN WELLS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

WATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 27, 2018 – 2:00 P.M.

BOARD ROOM
500 W. RIDGECREST BLVD., RIDGECREST

Attendees: David Saint-Amand, Ron Kicinski, Don Zdeba, and Renee Morquecho

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m.

2. Committee/Public Comments

None.

3. Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority (IWVGA)

The Committee discussed the November 17, 2018 IWVGA Regular Board Meeting and the January draft agenda.

On December 18, 2019, Don Zdeba, Ron Strand, and Lauren Duffy had a meeting with Jennifer Wong, of Department of Water Resources (DWR), and Stetson Engineers staff: Heather Steele and Steve Johnson. Ms. Wong reviewed the process for submitting the quarterly reports/invoices. The first invoice is expected to be submitted early January 2019, after staff review. The first draft section of the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) has been distributed to the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and the Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) for review and comment at the January meetings.

4. Hydrological Conceptual Model (HCM)

Don Zdeba reported that the presentation has been postponed and is now scheduled for February 20, or February 22, 2019. The delay is due to the process of cleaning up data sets to input into the GeoGis. GeoGis is the program which will run the Hydrological Conceptual Model. A rough draft of the final report will be presented at the next Brackish Water Group (BWG) meeting. The draft final report will also be presented to the TAC at the February meeting for review and comment.

5. Brackish Water Study

The Grant Contract with the State currently remains un-signed. Wade Major, of aquilogic, is currently drafting a new scope for the grant. The draft scope will be presented at the next BWG meeting.

6. Future Agenda Items

Add agenda item to discuss possible water sources, “Alternate Water Sources”.

7. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 2:56 p.m.